/'_8\ AGENDA

MERIDIAN MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
TOWNSHIPatal/ ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING
~—
June 6, 2018 7:00 pm

Please Note Room Change — Pub Safety Bldg*

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
A. 5-2-18 Draft

4. PUBLIC REMARKS

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Discussion about Lawns - Ecological Landscaping

6. OLD BUSINESS
A. PAH Ordinance
B. Wetland Ordinance & Related
C. Green Themes
D. Other

7. CHAIR’S REPORT
8. STAFF REPORT

9. COMMISSION/LIASON/WORKGROUP REPORTS
Planning

Land Preservation

Energy

Parks and Recreation

Transportation

Student Report

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Report
Green Team

Township Board

TIOmmOO W

10. OTHER
11. PUBLIC REMARKS

12. ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
* Meeting Location: Public Safety Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Nelson room

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. W

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

May 2,2018
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
517-853-4560, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Susan Masten, Ned Jackson, John Sarver, Kirk Lapham, Ben Holland, Bill McConnell

ABSENT: Marina Ionescu, Jim Kielbaso
STAFF: Environmental Programs Coordinator LeRoy Harvey,
OTHERS: Planning Commission representative David Premoe, Gary Marx, Wetland Consultant,
1. Call meeting to order:  Chair McConnell called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. Approval of Agenda: Chair McConnell suggests moving 6a to 5. A. New Business
Supported by Commissioner Sarver. Motion approved unanimously.
3. Approval of Minutes: April 4, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes
Commissioner moved to approve the minutes with minor modifications.
Supported by Commissioner . Motion approved unanimously.
4. Public Remarks - NONE
5. New Business

A. Township Wetland Ordinance Review:
Comments from the Wetlands Consultant, Elise Tripp and Chair McConnell were
included in the April Packet, along with the current Wetland Ordinance. Commissioner
Lapham provided a summary of comments (Attachment A).

Wetland Consultant, Gary Marx was invited to share his perspective. Marx worked for
DEQ on wetland issues for 20+ years and has been a Wetland Consultant for the past 16
years. Marx described some ways that the Township might better accomplish its goals
of wetland preservation and restoration. These might be discussed further at the next
Commission meeting:

e Because most wetlands are considered “essential” — there may be cases where
we can avoid the cost of determining this by an expensive consultant.

e A study to determine Meridian’s “unique wildlife habitats” and unique
ecosystems might also help evaluate borderline cases.

e Better ways to (such as signage) alert neighbors, future property
owners/managers/applicants of wetlands, monitoring, and mitigation plans.

e Mitigation methods/requirements might also be reviewed.

Commissioner Lapham asked about wetland banking. MDOT is one of the largest builders
of wetland banks. DEQ has a Wetland Bank division that might be helpful - possibly
speaking at a Green Theme Presentation. Commissioner Lapham offered to explore
potential speaker for Green Theme topic. Chair McConnell asked about examples in the
area that might serve as good examples. Commissioner Sarver asked about the possibility
that credits might be sold and used to expand/restore wetlands in land preservation efforts.



Environmental Commission
May 2, 2018 Minutes - DRAFT

Page 2

Michigan Nature Association is another good resource that might help with monitoring
efforts. Commissioner Masten mentioned a presentation on the topic https://www.mi-

wea.org/docs/Pennington%20-
%20Wetlands%20Mitigation%20Banking%20in%20Michigan.pdf

B. Ember Oaks Tour: Commisioners Holland, Jackson, Lapham, Kielbaso, and McConnell
toured the site with Lead Planner Menser.

. Ly . - N> P ! ¥ .
Chair McConnell asked about additional information about the prior permit and asked
staff to gather that information. Commissioner Holland mentioned that drain areas that
could be raised and potentially leading to more water retention.

PAH Model Ordinance Review: Commissioner Lapham shared detailed comments about a
potential ordinance. (provided in May Packet). There is unanimous support to explore this
further. Commissioners Lapham and Jackson provided an overview of the issue. Lapham
also mentioned interest in the industry perspective and minimizing Township burden for
enforcing. Commissioner Jackson is surprised by the relatively recent awareness of the
issue, given the long term awareness of the chemical dangers. Commissioner Sarver
mentioned that this issue is ripe for change, given that there are alternatives that are
affordable. He suggests that one-time contractor registration may suffice. Permits and even
annual registration seem like too much burden on Township. Township might offer list of
approved contractors. Sarver also suggested inviting the contractors and Home Depot to
come and speak. Sarver also mentioned a smaller fee structure and penalties that make it
more reasonable for contractors. Jackson suggests looking for contractors that offer
alternatives. Harvey will as Rebecca Esslemann for more info about the other 15 Michigan
communities’ experiences with ordinances.

6. Old Business

A. Environmental Commission Rules of Procedure - The updated Rules of Procedure
(2/29/16) does not currently match the ordinance (2- 226-231) Before proceeding
with a memo to the Board, it will be helpful for Commissioners to determine if there are


https://www.mi-wea.org/docs/Pennington%20-%20Wetlands%20Mitigation%20Banking%20in%20Michigan.pdf
https://www.mi-wea.org/docs/Pennington%20-%20Wetlands%20Mitigation%20Banking%20in%20Michigan.pdf
https://www.mi-wea.org/docs/Pennington%20-%20Wetlands%20Mitigation%20Banking%20in%20Michigan.pdf

Environmental Commission
May 2, 2018 Minutes - DRAFT

Page 3

other changes they’d recommend. This was tabled until a future meeting.
Future Green Themes

Wetland Banking - Masten will explore
Water issues - McConnell will explore
Sealants - Contractors that use alternatives

Related Social Media - discussion and topic at a future meeting - how we might expand
presence on social media. LeRoy will check with HOMTV. We also discussed
identifying snippets of Green Theme presentations for use in social media.

Environmental Stewardship Awards: There’s an interest in revitalizing this activity
possibly in collaboration with MidMEAC. LeRoy will uncover award nomination form.

7. CHAIR’S REPORT

8. STAFF REPORT (distributed in packet)

9. COMMISSION/LIASON/WORKGROUP REPORTS

A.
B.
C.

mo

Planning: Bill has been following up with Planning Commission a little more.

Land Preservation: no report

Energy: Solarize Meridian Workshops- 3 have been held reaching 100 residents.
There are plans to survey suppliers. The 20 KW project is being considered for ground
mount. The Board considered it and suggested moving closer to the corner.

Parks and Recreation: none

Transportation: lonescu has schedule conflicts and would like to find a volunteer from
the Environmental or Transpo. Commission to fill this role

Student Report: Holland mentions that he has found a student that is potentially
interested in joining the Commission.

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Report: no report

Green Team: Next meeting on May 7 at 4pm to discuss recent event and apartment
recycling.

Township Board: LeRoy mentioned the potential to invite the Township Board
members.

10. Public Remarks : Dave Premoe - from a public safety concern and would recommend moving
PAH ordinance forward. The timing may be good with the weather as well - especially for
education.

11. Special Recognition: Commissioner Masten read a resolution in appreciation for Commissioner
Holland’s involvement in the Environmental Commission, supported by Jackson and unanimously
approved by Commissioners.

12. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned the regular meeting at 8:50. Offered by Masten and
supported by Jackson. Unanimously supported.



Reflections and Updates from Commissioners

Commissioner Masten writes:

Lawns & Ecological Landscaping (Masten)

In 2015, the ordinance regarding the height of lawns was reduced from 12" to 8". From an
environmental/sustainability perspective, the mandate that we maintain lawns is both unnatural
and environmentally irresponsible. Surely, there must be a better way.
http://www.homtv.net/index.asp?view=story&news id=6147 Written for Massachusetts, but it
has some good ideas: https://www.mass.gov/guides/lawns-and-landscapes-in-your-watershed

Wetland Protection / Ember Oaks (Jackson)

Regarding Ember Oaks, what I would like is to have more information from the Drain
Commissioner about the history of flooding and water management, and of their assessments and
modifications to that rather large area over the years.

PAH (Jackson)

I do want to return to the driveway sealant topic, but wish I had more time to phone around to
applicators, etc. They may not be all that aware themselves of the risks. A broad issue with any
substance like “coal tar pitch” and such things is that they are not chemically well-defined, so
there are likely many versions that are quickly lumped together and assumed to be the same
thing. There’s some medical literature on “coal tar shampoos” used for psoriasis and related skin
problems, and those have been examined in an epidemiological way for carcinogenicity. In those
particular studies, coal tar came up looking innocent, but who knows how it’s treated in the
process of its being prepared as an ingredient. Etc. The paper that found such a high percentage
of the confirmed bad actors in a commercial sealing product is what got my attention; I wouldn’t
want to live near or have my kids near such a treated driveway.

Wetlands Banking Presentation (Masten)
https://www.mi-wea.org/docs/Pennington%20-

%20Wetlands%20Mitigation%20Banking%20in%20Michigan.pdf

Green Theme Dates / Productions

e Masten: Ispoke with Karim Chatti (professor in CEE at MSU) and he is very willing to give a
Green Themes presentation on pavement preservation and environmental quality. He'll be
out of the area much of the summer, so sometime this Fall would be best for him. I will let
you follow up with him.

e Masten: Another potential Green Themes topic: Radon (second most significant cause of
lung cancer in US after cigarette smoking). Radon is definitely an issue. Attached are
my lecture notes on radon from my ENE 489 (air pollution) class. We even have a radon
mitigation system in our basement (was installed when we purchased the home).

e Sarver: How about a presentation by Haslett Community Church or Okemos HS about
their solar projects. Maggie Striz Calnin about electric vehicles or alternative fuel
vehicles. Kate Madigan about Traverse City and 100% renewable energy goal.

e Harvey: Green Developer/Development/ E.L. Green Building Ordinance
Other


http://www.homtv.net/index.asp?view=story&news_id=6147
https://www.mass.gov/guides/lawns-and-landscapes-in-your-watershed
https://www.mi-wea.org/docs/Pennington%20-%20Wetlands%20Mitigation%20Banking%20in%20Michigan.pdf
https://www.mi-wea.org/docs/Pennington%20-%20Wetlands%20Mitigation%20Banking%20in%20Michigan.pdf




Dear E-Commissioners!

| spoke with Rebecca Esselman about experiences in the 15 communities that have passed PAH
ordinances. Here are a few insights she shared:

e She likes the idea of reaching out to the “applicator community.” If/when we do, she suggests
having an applicator that supports the safer alternative present. She mentioned Tuff Coat
Sealcoating www.tuffcoatsealcoating.com of Waterford which has been very successful.

They’ve also become a distributor of asphalt-based sealants — helping other applicators’ access
to the product.

e She also suggests writing a letter to applicators to share the ordinance, adoption date, and when
it goes in to effect. For this, she suggests Jan 1 — giving applicators a chance to use up their old
stocks. Contractors don’t keep any sealants over the winter, according to Rebecca, and can fill
up with the new stuff in the spring.

e She convenes a group of communities who’ve adopted ordinances to touch base on their
experiences. | expressed our interest in being involved when this happens again.

e She prefers the idea of annual registration, because it provides the opportunity to touch base
and build relationships. There is turnover in the industry and new products are also coming on
line.

e The County may also be an ally. Washtenaw Co. puts “no-coal tar sealant” in their request for
proposals (RFPs). MSU may also be an ally. Susan Masten connect with Karim Chatti at MSU
about speaking in the Fall as part of our Green Theme series to discuss pavement preservation
and environmental. | have a call in to him to ask about MSU’s experiences/policies/interests
related to sealants.

e Rebecca also mentioned that salt is another huge contaminant we might discuss at a green
theme presentation.

East Lansing does not use sealants and does not have any applicators based in the city, so they have put
the issue on hold for now.

In reaching out to a couple local applicators, most seem to be using the coal-tar-based sealants. Still
researching this.


http://www.tuffcoatsealcoating.com/

	June 6 2018 Environmental Commisson Meeting Agenda
	May 2 2018 Environmental Commisison Meeting Minutes.2
	CommissionerUpdates
	pah-update

